

MURRAY WADE, P.Land

PROFILE

Self-motivated, outgoing individual with strong interpersonal communication skills. Works well in a team environment, as well as independently. Has over 35 years of Oil and Gas experience, including 10 years of management and leadership experience in land negotiations and contracts.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2002 – 2014 Calgary, AB.

Devon Canada Corporation

Leader of land negotiations

- supervised staff of the negotiating and contracts team
- negotiated: Farmins, Farmouts, swaps, purchases and sales
- attended and participated in all management and leadership meetings

1996 – 2002 Calgary, AB.

Northstar Energy Corporation

Senior Landman

- negotiated all types of land deals including Farmins, Farmouts, swaps, purchases and sales
- communicated with government officials and kept up with all current rules and regulations and revisions

1993 – 1996 Calgary, AB.

Morgan Hydrocarbons

Chief Landman

- negotiated all types of land deals
- supervised the mineral, surface and contracts land staff
- organized and chaired meetings with technical staff and other managers

1990 – 1993 Calgary, AB.

ATCOR Resources Ltd.

Senior Landman

- negotiated all types of mineral land deals
- managed all surface land work including negotiating with land owners and the hiring and supervising field staff

1988 – 1990 Calgary, AB.

Eagle Resources Ltd.

Senior Landman

- negotiated gas contracts with gas marketers and acquired service points from NOVA and TCPL

1981 – 1988

Calgary, AB.

Canterra Energy Ltd.

Landman

- negotiated all types of land and oil and gas deals

1979 – 1981

Calgary, AB.

CDC Oil and Gas

Oil Scout

- traded and swapped well information to assist technical team in oil and gas exploration

Cartographic Technician

- drafted geological maps and cross sections for exploration staff

1977 – 1979

Calgary, AB.

Geological Survey

Cartographer

- created black and white and colour maps for publication

EDUCATION

1975 – 1976

Toronto, ON.

Seneca College

- Cartographic Technician

1974 – 1975

Lindsay, ON.

Sir Stanford Fleming College

-Math, Geology, Biology, Cartography

Continued Education and Experience

Mount Royal College/University - Petroleum Land Management

CAPL - Canadian Association of Petroleum Landmen - P. Land (Professional Landman designation)

All CAPL courses that have been offered over the last 30 years

REFERENCES

Karen Hertel

Murray and I have worked together for 11 ½ years. During that time I have found Murray to be a supportive lead and an excellent negotiator who is well respected by his by his peers and teams. Murray has an extensive knowledge of both the oil and gas industry and negotiation strategies. He has a calm manner and is generous with his time and knowledge in mentoring others. I have had the benefit of this mentorship and would work with Murray again at any time.

Mike Cogut

Available upon request.